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REGISTER OF MEMBER TRIBUNALS OF COAT

	Tribunal
	Presiding Officer
	Registrar/Chief Executive Officer
	Address
	Brief Description of Jurisdiction

	ACCIDENT COMPENSATION CONCILIATION SERVICE
	Mr Greg Enticott

Acting
	
	GPO Box 251B

MELBOURNE  VIC  3001

Tel: (03) 9940 1083

Fax: (03) 9940 1144

Web: www.conciliation.vic.gov.au

	The ACCS is an independent body corporate established under the Accident Compensation Act 1985 (Vic) and provides conciliation services to resolve disputes in relation to workers compensation in Victoria and, in most disputes, is a compulsory step before proceedings can be issued in court.

The ACCS consists of one member – the Senior Conciliation Officer.  The work of the ACCS is conducted by Conciliation Officers who are appointed by the Governor in Council and engaged by the ACCS.

Conciliation Officers’ statutory obligation is to make all reasonable efforts to conciliate in connection with a dispute and to bring the parties to agreement.  However, where a matter cannot be resolved by agreement, Conciliation Officers have the power to make recommendations or directions, refer medical questions to a Medical Panel or issue a certificate allowing the parties to proceed to court.

About two-thirds of disputes resolve without the need for a conference.  However, in the majority of matters, a conference is convened between the parties and their representatives where the Conciliation Officer uses alternative dispute resolution methods (but in a conciliation model rather than a pure mediation model) to attempt to resolve the dispute.

	Administrative Appeals Tribunal

(Commonwealth)
	The Hon Justice Garry Downes AM

President
	Mr Doug Humphreys

Registrar
	PO Box 9955

Sydney  NSW  2001

Tel: (02) 9391 2400

Fax: (02) 9267 5538

Web:

www.aat.gov.au
	The Tribunal is an independent body that reviews, on the merits, a broad range of administrative decisions made by Commonwealth (and in limited circumstances, State) Government ministers and officials, authorities and other tribunals.  The Tribunal also reviews administrative decisions made by some non-government bodies.  

	Administrative Appeals Tribunal

(ACT)
	Mr Michael Peedom

President


	Ms Kerri Perryman

Deputy Registrar
	GPO Box 370

CANBERRA  ACT  2601

Tel: (02) 6217 4279

Fax: (02) 6217 4505
Web:

http://www.acat.act.gov.au/
	The AAT has jurisdiction under the Administrative Appeals Tribunal Act 1989 to review decisions made by ACT Government Departments or agencies.  A person or company can apply for a review by the AAT where they do not agree with a decision.  The AAT has two divisions known as the General Division and the Land and Planning Division.  Other persons can apply to be joined to an application where the outcome of the application affects them.


	ADMINISTRATIVE DECISIONS TRIBUNAL
	Judge Kevin O'Connor AM

President
	Ms Pauline Green Registrar
	Level 15, 111 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000

Tel: 9223 4677

Fax:  9233 3283

DX: 1523

TTY: 9235 2674

Web:: www.lawlink.nsw.gov.au/adt
Email: ag_adt@agd.nsw.gov.au

	On 6 October 1998, the Administrative Decisions Tribunal (ADT) commenced operation under the Administrative Decisions Tribunal Act 1997 (the ADT Act). The ADT was established to provide a central, cost effective and convenient way for the people of NSW to obtain review of administrative decisions and to have certain general complaints, such as discrimination and professional misconduct, resolved. The ADT is led by a Judge of the District Court and it is made up of six Divisions, each responsible for particular areas. They are the General Division and five specialist Divisions named the Community Services Division, the Revenue Division, the Equal Opportunity Division, the Retail Leases Division and the Legal Services Division.

The Tribunal plays a key role in promoting high quality decision-making in the provision of government services and programs. It works to achieve the goal set by Parliament - to foster an atmosphere in which administrative review is viewed positively as a means of enhancing the delivery of services and programs to the citizens of New South Wales.

	ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW COUNCIL
	Ms Jillian Segal, AM

President
	Margaret Harrison-Smith

Executive Director

	Robert Garran Offices
National Circuit
BARTON ACT 2600

Telephone: (02) 6250 5800

Facsimile: (02) 6250 5980

Email: arc.can@ag.gov.au
Internet: http://www.ag.gov.au/arc 
	The Administrative Review Council is an advisory body established under Part V of the Administrative Appeals Tribunal Act 1975.  The Council provides advice to the Commonwealth Attorney-General on matters relating to issues of administrative law.



	ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW TRIBUNAL

(NORFOLK ISLAND)
	Mr Ron Cahill

President
	Mr Allen Bataille

Secretary
	To contact President:

Mr Ron Cahill

Chief Magistrate

GPO Box 370

CANBERRA  ACT  2601

Registry:

Administration Offices

Kingston  NORFOLK ISLAND  2899

Tel: (6723) 23691

Fax: (6723) 23403

Web: http://www.norfolk.gov.nf/
(Government website not specific to the ART)
	Merit Review of Ministerial and Administrative decisions: primarily in the land and planning area.

	ANTI-DISCRIMINATION TRIBUNAL, TASMANIA
	Ms Helen Wood, Chairperson


	Ms Evelyn Robertson

Registrar
	C/- Magistrates Courts

23 – 25 Liverpool Street

HOBART TAS 7000

Tel: (03) 6233 8372  

Fax: (03) 6233 5355

E-mail:  Anti Discrimination Tribunal 

 
	The Anti-Discrimination Tribunal is established by the Tasmanian Anti-Discrimination Act 1998 and its main purpose is to conduct Inquiries concerning complaints about conduct prohibited by the Act.

The Tribunal can hear complaints of discrimination on any of the following grounds:

· race 

· age 

· sexual orientation 

· lawful sexual activity 

· gender 

· marital status 

· pregnancy 

· breastfeeding 

· parental status 

· family responsibilities 

· disability 

· industrial activity 

· political belief or affiliation 

· political activity 

· religious belief or affiliation 

· religious activity 

· irrelevant criminal record 

· irrelevant medical record 

· association with a person who has, or is believed to have, any of these attributes. 

	ARBITRATION AND PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS TRIBUNAL
	Mr Barry Cotterell
	Mr Donald McKenzie

Chief Executive Officer
	The Real Estate Institute of Queensland

PO Box 1555

COORPAROO  DC  4151

Tel: (07) 3249 7347

Fax: (07) 3249 6226

Web: reiq@reiq.com.au
Email: medarb@reiq.com.au

Correspondence to:

Ms Janette Keating
	To hear and determine disputes and/or complaints between members of the REIQ.



	Australian Competition Tribunal

(Commonwealth)


	The Hon Justice Ray Finkelstein 

President
	Mr Geoff Segal

Registrar
	Level 16, Law Courts Building

Queens Square

SYDNEY  NSW  2000

Tel: (02) 9230 8567

Fax:   (02) 9230 8535

Web:

http://www.competitiontribunal.gov.au/
Email:

query@fedcourt.gov.au

	The Australian Competition Tribunal hears applications for the review of:

· Determinations by the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC) in relation to the grant or revocation of authorisations which would permit conduct or arrangements that would otherwise be prohibited for being anti-competitive;

· Decisions by the Minister or the ACCC in relation to allowing third parties to have access to the services of essential facilities of national significance, such as electricity grids or gas pipelines; and

· Determinations by the ACCC in relation to notices issued under section 93 of the Trade Practices Act 1974 in relation to exclusive dealing.



	BUILDING DISPUTES TRIBUNAL
	Mr Mark Cuomo

Chairman
	Mr Nigel Lilley

Registrar
	18 Harvest Terrace

WEST PERTH  WA  6005

Tel: (08) 9476 1200

Fax: (08) 9476 1223

Correspondence to:

Disputes Manager – Jim Dalton

Email:

jdalton@buildingdisputes.wa.gov.au
	Building disputes relating to defective workmanship and certain contractual matters.

	CHIROPRACTIC AND OSTEOPATHY BOARD OF SOUTH AUSTRALIA
	Mr Phillip Raymond Donato

Chairperson
	Mr Peter Martin


	PO Box 229

TORRENSVILLE PLAZA  SA  5031

Web Address:

http://www.cbsa.saboards.com.au
Email Contact:

cbsa@saboards.com.au
Tel: (08) 8443 9669

Fax: (08) 8443 9550
	The Board is the Statutory Authority in South Australia responsible to Parliament for the administration of the Chiropractic & Osteopathy Practice Act 2005.  The primary function of the Board is to protect the health and safety of the public by:

· the registration and professional discipline of chiropractors, osteopaths, chiropractic students and osteopathy students;

· maintaining educational and professional standards of practice;

· ensuring that registrants are competent and maintain their competence to practise;

· initiating legal proceedings against unqualified persons for offences under the Act.

The Board’s role as a Tribunal is to inquire into complaints of unprofessional conduct and fitness to practise against registered  persons and service providers, and impose relevant sanctions on a person’s registration/right to practice.

	CHIROPRACTORS AND OSTEOPATHS REGISTRATION BOARD

(TAS)
	Dr Stephen Crean

Chair
	C/- Ms Jayne Wilson


	GPO Box 792

HOBART  TAS  7001

Tel: (03) 6224 9331

Fax: (03) 6224 9700

Web: http://www.regboardstas.com
	The Chiropractors and Osteopaths Registration Board of Tasmania is established under the Chiropractors and Osteopaths Registration Act 1997. 

The Board has the following functions: 

· To administer the registration of Chiropractors and Osteopaths 

· To supervise the practice of Chiropractic and Osteopathy in Tasmania 

· To investigate complaints and, as necessary, undertake disciplinary action against registered practitioners 

· To prosecute offences against the Act 

· To monitor standards of Chiropractic and Osteopathic services in Tasmania 

· To advise the Minister for Health and Human Services on matters relating to the Act



	CHIROPRACTORS REGISTRATION BOARD OF VICTORIA
	Dr. John Reggars, DC (Melbourne) M. Chiro. SC
President
	Mr Ken Badenoch
	GPO Box 4831 VV

MELBOURNE  VC  3001

Tel: (03) 9639 8652

Fax: (03) 9639 8653

Web:

www.chiroreg.vic.gov.au
	The board is responsible for the registration and regulation of Chiropractors, the accreditation of relevant courses, and the investigation of the professional conduct of registered Chiropractors in Victoria.

	CHIROPRACTORS TRIBUNAL

(NSW)
	Mr Cedric Vass

(Chair)
	Ms Amanda McEacharn

Acting Registrar


	C/- Health Professionals Registration Boards

Department of Health

PO Box K599

HAYMARKET  NSW  1238

Tel (02) 9219 0206

Web: www.chiroreg.health.nsw.gov.au
Email: chiroreg@hprb.health.nsw.gov.au
	The Chiropractors Tribunal is established under the Chiropractors Act 2001.  The Chiropractors Tribunal considers matters which may constitute professional misconduct (that is, may lead to the removal from the Register).  Complaints which may provide grounds for the suspension, cancellation or removal of a chiropractor’s accreditation are referred to the Chiropractors Tribunal for Inquiry.  The Tribunal may also consider appeals regarding applications for registration and re-registration.

	Classification REVIEW Board

(CTH)
	Ms Maureen Shelley, Convener
	Not applicable
	Level 6, 23-33 Mary Street

SURRY HILLS NSW 2010

Locked Bag 3

HAYMARKET  NSW  1240

Tel: (02) 9289 7100

Fax:   (02) 9289 7101
Web:

www.classification.gov.au
Email:

CRB@classification.gov.au 
	The Classification Review Board reviews, on application, decisions made by the Classification Board under the Classification (Publications, Films and Computer Games) Act 1995 (Cth).  Secretariat support for the Review Board is provided by the Classification Operations Branch, Attorney-General’s Department.



	COMPANIES AUDITORS AND LIQUIDATORS DISCIPLINARY BOARD
	Mr Donald Rees Magarey

Chairman
	Mr Gary Hoare

Registrar
	GPO Box 3731

SYDNEY  NSW  2001

Tel: (02) 9911 2970

Fax: (02) 9911 2975

Web: www.caldb.gov.au/ 

	The Board is constituted under the Australian Securities and Investments Commission Act, 2001 (Cth) and is based in Sydney.  The Board exercises national jurisdiction under section 1292 of the Corporations Act.  Jurisdiction is also conferred on the Board by the Banking Act, 1959.  Both the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) and the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (APRA) have standing to bring applications before the Board.

The role of the Board is to determine applications brought before it by either ASIC or APRA relating to the conduct of registered company auditors, registered liquidators and liquidators of specified bodies corporate.  Decisions of the Board are subject to review by the Administrative Appeals Tribunal.

	Consumer, Trader and Tenancy Tribunal (NSW)


	Ms Kay Ransome

Chairperson


	Ms Regina Haertsch

Registrar
	GPO Box 4005

SYDNEY  NSW  2001

Tel: 1300 135 399

Fax:   1300 135 247

Web:

www.cttt.nsw.gov.au

	The Consumer, Trader and Tenancy Tribunal (CTTT) has been established as a new specialist dispute resolution forum of consumer, trader and tenancy based matters.  From 25 February 2002, the CTTT took over the role previously fulfilled by the Fair Trading and Residential Tribunals.

The CTTT continues to deal with the issues previously handled by the Fair Trading and Residential Tribunals including purchase or repair of new or used motor vehicles; house construction and home extensions; rental bond and other residential tenancy issues; goods and services such as electrical appliances, travel and real estate; finance and credit; disputes concerning strata schemes including appeals against adjudicators’ decisions; budget disputes in retirement villages; and rent increases and park rule changes in residential parks.

	Copyright Tribunal

(Commonwealth)


	Justice Kevin E. Lindgren

President

Justice Ray Finkelstein
Deputy President

Justice Arthur Emmett

Deputy President


	Mr Tony Tesoriero

Secretary
	Level 16, Law Courts Building

Queen’s Square

SYDNEY  NSW  2000

Tel: (02) 9230 8455

Fax:   (02) 9230 8881

Web:

http://www.copyrighttribunal.gov.au/ 
Email:

tony.tesoriero@fedcourt.gov.au

	1. To determine the amounts of equitable remuneration payable under statutory licensing schemes;

2. To determine a wide range of ancillary issues with respect to the operation of statutory licensing schemes, such as the determination of sampling systems;

3. To declare that a particular company limited by guarantee be a collecting society in relation to copying for the services of the Commonwealth or a State; and

4. To determine a wide range of issues in relation to the statutory licensing scheme in favour of government.

	DENTAL PRACTICE BOARD OF VICTORIA
	Dr Gerard Condon

President
	Mr Peter Gardner

CEO
	PO Box 7050

St Kilda Road

MELBOURNE  VIC  8004

Tel: (03) 9694 9900

Fax: (03) 9699 4711

Web: www.dentprac.vic.gov.au

	Register suitably qualified dental care providers in Victoria, investigate their professional conduct and fitness to practice and regulate the provision of dental care services.

	DENTAL TRIBUNAL OF NEW SOUTH WALES
	Ms Joanne Muller

Chairperson
	Ms Barbara Cameron
	28-36 Foveaux Street

SURRY HILLS  NSW  2010

Or

PO Box K1116

HAYMARKET  NSW  1240

Tel: (02) 9281 0835

Fax: (02) 9211 3606
	Professional Disciplinary matters involving Dentists and Dental Auxiliaries registered in New South Wales

	DISPUTE

RESOLUTION DIRECTORATE
	Mr Peter Nisbet

Commissioner
	Ms Marleen Boon

Director
	2 Bedbrook Place

SHENTON PARK  WA  6008

Tel: (08) 9388 5555

Fax: (08) 9388 5690

Web: www.workcover.wa.gov.au 
	The resolution of disputes relating to workers’ compensation under the Workers’ Compensation and Injury Management Act 1981 (WA).

	DISPUTES TRIBUNAL,

NEW ZEALAND
	Mr Peter Spiller

Principal Disputes Referee


	Ms Hilary Sharland

CEO
	Box 5301

WELLINGTON  NZ  

Tel: 0064 4 9143460

Fax: 0064 4 9143462
	

	EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS AUTHORITY, NEW ZEALAND
	Mr James Wilson

Presiding Officer


	Ms Deb Downie
	PO Box 105117, 20 Hobson Street

AUCKLAND  1030  NEW ZEALAND

Tel: 0011 64 09 357 9740

Fax: 0011 64 09 357 9741
	The Employment Relations Authority investigates and determines “Employment Relationship problems” i.e. disputes



	GOVERNMENT AND RELATED Employees APPEAL TRIBUNAL
	Ms Patricia Lynch

Senior Chairperson
	Mr Michael Demetriou

Acting Registrar
	Level 2, 1 Oxford Street

DARLINGHURST  NSW  2010

Email: patriciallynch@dir.nsw.gov.au
Web: www.industrialrelations.nsw.gov.au/GREAT

	The Tribunal is an independent body established under the Government and Related Employees Appeal Tribunal Act 1980 No 39 (GREAT Act).

GREAT hears and determines appeals against decisions relating to the discipline and promotion of NSW public sector employees. Members of the NSW Police also have appeal rights in respect of promotion and refusal to have injury or illness classified as work related.

	GRIEVANCES AND DISPUTES MEDIATION COMMITTEE
	Mr Brian Mowbray

Chairperson
	Ms Sally Jeremic

Executive Officer

Training and Skills

Commission

Ms Christine Moir

Senior Policy Officer Training and Skills Commission
	Department of Further Education, Employment, Science and Technology

GPO Box 320

ADELAIDE  SA  5001

Tel: (08) 8226 3181

Fax: (08) 8226 1523

Web:

http://www.tasc.sa.gov.au/ 

	The South Australian Training and Skills Development Act 2003 establishes the Training and Skills Commission, and the Grievances and Disputes Mediation Committee chaired by a member of the Commission.

The Minister appoints three panels, one of union representatives, another of employer representatives, and another of people with appropriate expertise, from whom the Committee chair selects members of the committee for the purposes of considering matters.

The Committee is empowered to make decisions and orders in relation to disputes between apprentices and trainees and their employers in relation to contracts of training.  The scope of matters in the Committee’s jurisdiction includes applications for termination of contracts of training, extensions or reductions in the term of contracts and suspension of contracts.  Orders of the Committee may be made for remuneration to which an apprentice or trainee is entitled.

The Committee may also inquire into grievances by individuals against registered training organizations, and make recommendations to the Commission.

	Guardianship and Administration Board

(TAS)


	Ms Anita Smith

President


	Mr Dale Webster

Registrar
	GPO Box 1307

HOBART  TAS  7001

Grnd Floor, 99 Bathurst Street

HOBART  TAS  7000

Web:

http://www.guardianship.tas.gov.au/
Email:

Guardianship@justice.tas.gov.au
Tel: (03) 6233 3085

Fax:   (03) 6233 4509


	The Guardianship and Administration Board is an independent statutory board with the power to make decisions affecting the lives and property of people with decision-making disabilities.  The functions of the Board are extensive and include the power:

to appoint a guardian for a person over the age of
18 years;

to appoint an administrator of a person’s finances
and property;

to consent to medical or dental treatment;

to order the execution of a statutory will for a 
person who lacks testamentary capacity; and

to provide a protective and monitoring role in 
relation to enduring powers of attorney for persons
lacking mental capacity.



	GUARDIANSHIP BOARD

(sa)
	Mr Robert Park

President
	Ms Barbara Robertson
	PO Box 138

PROSPECT  SA  5082

Web: http://www.guardianshipboard.sa.gov.au/ 
Tel: (08) 8368 5600

Fax: (08) 8368 5699
	The Guardianship Board was established under the Guardianship and Administration Act 1993. It is a court like tribunal which has the power to make important decisions affecting the lives and property of persons over whom it has jurisdiction. 

Guardianship and Mental Health

	Guardianship Tribunal

(NSW)


	Ms Diane Robinson

President


	Mr Trevor Fairbairn

Executive Officer


	Locked Bag 9

BALMAIN  NSW  2041

Web:

www.gt.nsw.gov.au
Email:

gt@gt.nsw.gov.au
Tel: (02) 9555 8500

Freecall:      1800 463 928
	1. To hear and determine matters relating to the appointment of guardians and financial managers for people 16 years and over with a disability who have lost decision making capacity.

2. To make decisions in relation to medical and dental consents.

3. Review enduring guardianship and enduring power of attorney appointment.

	HUMAN RIGHTS REVIEW TRIBUNAL

(NZ)

	Mr Royden Hindle

	Mr Wayne Newall

	C/- Tribunals Unit

PO Box 5027

Wellington

NEW ZEALAND

Web:

www.justice.govt.nz

	The Tribunal hears proceedings brought by the Human Rights Commission or Race Relations Conciliator or any aggrieved person for breaches of certain provisions of the Human Rights Act 1993.  Those breaches may relate to discrimination by reason of sex, marital status, religious or ethical beliefs.  Proceedings may also be brought by the Privacy Commissioner pursuant to the Health and Disability Commissioner Act 1990

	INDEPENDENT GAMBLING AUTHORITY
	Mr Stephen Howells
	Mr Robert Chappell
	PO Box 67

RUNDLE MALL  SA  5000

Tel: (08) 8226 7233

Fax: (08) 8226 7247

Web::

www.iga.sa.gov.au
Email:

iga@iga.sa.gov.au


	The Independent Gambling Authority is the senior South Australian regulator for commercial forms of gambling including casino gambling, gaming machines in hotels and clubs, wagering on races and sports and commercial lotteries.

The Authority’s functions include:

determining complaints by affected family members under the Problem Gambling Family Protection Orders Act 2004;

undertaking merit review of administrative decisions made by the Liquor and Gambling Commissioner under the Authorised Betting Operations Act 2000 and the Casino Act 1997 (including decisions to exclude persons from the casino);

undertaking disciplinary processes in respect of statutory defaults by licensees under the Authorised Betting Operations Act 2000 and the Casino Act 1997;

conducting formal inquiries into matters referred by the Minister for Gambling or otherwise of its own motion.

The powers of the Authority to administer oaths and compel evidence in proceedings before it are set out in the Independent Gambling Authority Act 1995.

	Lands, Planning and mining TRIBUNAL

(NT)
	Dr John Lowndes
Chairperson
	Nanette Burns

Registrar
	Postal Address:

GPO Box 2014

DARWIN  NT  0801

Location:

Level 3, 9-11 Cavenagh Street

DARWIN  NT  0800

Tel: (08) 8985 8671

Fax: (08) 8985 8673

Web :

http://www.nt.gov.au/justice/courtsupp/landplantrib/
Email: landsmining.tribunal@nt.gov.au

	The Lands, Planning and Mining Tribunal (“the Tribunal”) is an independent statutory body established under the Lands and Mining Tribunal Act (“LMT”). LMT commenced on 1 August 1998. The Tribunal is currently vested with jurisdiction in the following areas:- 

I. Making recommendations is respect of compulsory land acquisitions under the Lands Acquisition Act 1978 (“LAA”) 

II. Decisions or lack of them by the Development Consent Authority under the Planning Act 1999 (“PA”) 

III. Compensation claims in respect of land compulsory acquired as a consequence of orders of the body which preceded the Tribunal. 



	liquor licensing panel (vic)
	Ms Glenice Fox

Chairperson
	
	PO Box 564
BENALLA VIC  3672
Tel: 03 8684 0640

        03 8684 0663
	Pursuant to Victoria's Liquor Control Reform Act 1998 ('The Act') the Director of Liquor Licensing must refer a contested application (for the grant, variation, transfer or relocation of a licence or BYO permit) to the Panel for consideration and report. When it considers a contested application, the Panel must:

1. Give the applicant and each objector a reasonable opportunity to be heard.

2. Conduct hearings in accordance with the Act.

3. Report its findings to the Director.

4. In its report – (a) make a recommendation as to whether or not the application should be granted; and (b) may make any other recommendations it thinks fit concerning the application.

5. Ensure its report contains reasons for the recommendations made.

	medical board

(nsw)
	Professor Peter Procopis

Acting President
	Mr Andrew Dix

Registrar

Ms Anne Scahill

Deputy Registrar
	PO Box 104

GLADESVILLE  NSW  1675

Tel: (02) 9879 2200

Fax: (02) 9816 5307

Web: www.nswmb.org.au 
	Registration and disciplining of medical practitioners in New South Wales

	MEDICAL BOARD OF SOUTH AUSTRALIA
	Dr Trevor Mudge

Nominee for communications:  

Ms Catherina La Posta
	Mr Joseph Hooper
	PO Box 791

North Adelaide  SA  5006

Tel: (08) 8219 9815

Fax: (08) 8361 9422

Web: medicalboardsa.asn.au 
	Regulation of Medical Practitioners and Medical Students wishing to practice medicine in South Australia.

	MEDICAL PRACTITIONERS BOARD OF VICTORIA
	Dr Joanna Flynn

President
	Ms Joanne Booth
Chief Executive Officer
	GPO Box 773

MELBOURNE  VIC  3001

Tel: (03) 9655 0500

Fax: (03) 9655 0580

Web::

www.medicalboardvic.org.au
Email: infor@medicalboardvic.org.au

	Regulation of the medical profession in Victoria.  The Board registers qualified medical practitioners; investigates the professional conduct, professional performance and ability to practice of registered medical practitioners and conducts hearings and imposes sanctions where necessary; regulates the standards of medical practice; and provides guidance on recommenced standards of practice.

	Mental Health Review Tribunal

(NSW)

	Mr Greg James

President

Ms Maria Bisogni

Deputy President


	Mr Rodney Brabin

Registrar
	PO Box 2019

BORONIA PARK  NSW  2111

Tel: (02) 9816 5955

Fax:   (02) 9817 4543

Toll Free:    1800 815 511

Web:

www.mhrt.nsw.gov.au
Email:

mhrt@mhrt.nsw.gov.au
	The Mental Health Review Tribunal is a quasi-judicial body with powers to review decisions, make orders and hear appeals about the treatment and care of people with a mental illness.  The Tribunal makes decisions about a person’s care and treatment both in hospital and also in the community.  Decisions about specific treatments for patients and also decisions about the management of patient’s money are made by the Tribunal.



	Mental Health Review Tribunal

(NT)


	Mr Vincent Michael Luppino

Presiding Officer
	Ms Nannette Burns
Registrar
	GPO Box 1281

DARWIN  NT  0801

Tel: (08) 8999 5002
	The Tribunal is an independent statutory body that reviews decisions made by Northern Territory Mental Health Services in relation to persons suffering defined mental disorders.  Particularly the Tribunal makes decisions regarding the care and treatment of such persons and decides whether treatment should be on an involuntary basis and whether it should occur in the community or in a facility.



	Mental Health Review Tribunal (QLD)


	Mr Barry Thomas

President


	Ms Shelley Fisher

Executive Officer

Ms Alice Stanley

(Legal Officer)


	PO Box 818

BRISBANE ALBERT ST BC QLD 4002

Tel: (07) 3235 9059

Fax:   (07) 3234 1540

Web: http://www.mhrt.qld.gov.au

	The Tribunal is established under the Queensland
Mental Health Act 2000 which commenced operation on 28 February 2002.  The Act provides for the involuntary assessment and treatment of persons with mental illnesses, while at the same time safeguarding their rights.  The purpose of the Tribunal is principally to review involuntary detention and/or treatment of persons with mental illnesses.  The Tribunal also hears treatment applications and applications for the interstate transfer of patients.

	Mental Health Review Board of Victoria


	Mr John Lesser

President
	Mr Jan Szuba

Executive Officer
	Level 30, Marland House

570 Bourke Street

MELBOURNE  VIC  3000

Tel: (03) 8601 5270

Fax:   (03) 8601 5299

Toll Free:    1800 242 703

Web:

www.mhrb.vic.gov.au
Email: mhrb@mhrb.vic.gov.au

	The Mental Health Review Board of Victoria is an independent statutory tribunal established in 1987 under the Victorian Mental Health Act 1986.  It conducts reviews of, and hears appeals from, all person who have been detained on an involuntary basis for treatment in Victoria under the Act.  The Board has 80 sessional part-time members, a full-time President, and 10 administrative staff. 



	MENTAL HEALTH REVIEW BOARD 

(wa)
	Mr Murray Allen

President
	Mr Alex Watt

CEO
	GPO Box Y3063

East Saint Georges Terrace

PERTH  WA  6832

Web:

www.mhrbwa.org.au 

	Reviewing various decisions made concerning involuntary patients under the Mental Health Act 1996 (WA).

	Mental Health Tribunal
(Tas)
	Ms Debra Rigby

President


	Dale Webster

Registrar


	99 Bathurst Street

HOBART  TAS  7000

GPO Box 1307

HOBART  TAS  7001

Tel: (03) 6233 3033

Fax:   (03) 6233 4509

Web:

http://www.mentalhealthtribunal.tas.gov.au/ 

	The Mental Health Tribunal is an administrative review tribunal that conducts hearings to determine whether it is necessary for a person, who has been placed on an involuntary order under the Mental Health Act 1996 to continue to be treated as an involuntary patient.

	Migration Review Tribunal

(Commonwealth)
	Mr Dennis O'Brien
Principal Member
	Mr John Lynch

Registrar
	Locked Bag No. A3

SYDNEY SOUTH  NSW  1235

Tel: (02) 9951 5901

Toll Free:  1800 361 969

Fax:  (02) 9951 5986

Web:

http://www.mrt-rrt.gov.au/ 

	The Tribunal was established on 1 June 1999 under the Migration Act 1958 to provide independent merits review of visa and visa-related decisions made by delegates of the Minister for Immigration and Multicultural and Indigenous Affairs. The criteria for visas and provisions relating to the cancellation of visas, business sponsors and the points system are contained in the Act and the Migration Regulations 1994.



	Motor Accidents Assessment Service,

(maas)


	Mr Cameron Player Deputy General Manager, MAA

Registrar, Motor Accidents Assessment Service

	
	Level 19

1 Oxford Street

DARLINGHURST  NSW  2010

or

DX 10 

SYDNEY

Freecall: 1300 137 131

Fax: 1300 137 707

Web:

www.maa.nsw.gov.au
Email:

maa@maa.nsw.gov.au
cas@maa.nsw.gov.au

	The Motor Accidents Assessment Services is a division of the NSW Motor Accidents Authority and consists of two units:

1. The Medical Assessment Service (MAS) which deals with medical disputes that arise between persons injured in motor accidents and the CTP insurer of the vehicle at fault (section 58(1) of the Motor Accidents Compensation Act).

2. The Claims Assessment and Resolution Service (CARS) which determines disputes about the amount of compensation due to a person injured in a motor vehicle accident (under section 94 of the Act);  procedural or interlocutory disputes (under section 96 of the Act) and exemptions from assessment allowing parties to proceed to Court (under section 92 of the Act).


	National

Native

Title Tribunal

(Commonwealth)
	Mr Graeme Neate

President
	Mr Christopher Doepel PSM

Registrar
	GPO Box 9973

PERTH  WA  6848

Principal Registry

Level 4, Commonwealth Law Courts Building

1 Victoria Avenue

PERTH  WA  6000

Web:

www.nntt.gov.au
Tel: (08) 9268 7272

Freecall:      1800 640 501

Fax:   (08) 9268 7299
	The Native Title Act 1993 established the Tribunal and sets out its functions and powers.

The Tribunal’s main role is to assist people to resolve native title issues. This is done through agreement making. The Tribunal also arbitrates in relation to some types of proposed future dealings in land (future acts).



	NEW ZEALAND SOCIAL WORKERS REGISTRATION BOARD COMPLAINTS AND DISCIPLINARY TRIBUNAL
	Mr Vaughan Milner
	Mr Sean McKinley

Chief Executive Officer
	PO Box 10 – 150 The Terrace

WELLINGTON

NEW ZEALAND

Web:

www.swrb.org.nz
Tel: 64 4 931 2650

Fax: 64 4 931 2651
	Social Workers in New Zealand registered under the Social Workers Registration Act 2003

	NORTHERN TERRITORY LICENSING COMMISSION
	Mr Richard O’Sullivan
	Ms Brenda Monaghan

Contact:

Ms Robyn Power


	GPO Box 1154

DARWIN  NT  0801

Web:

www.nt.gov.au/justice/commission
Tel: (08) 8999 1805

Fax: (08) 8999 3262


	To administer Liquor, Private Security, Kava, Escort Agencies, Gaming

	NSW ARCHITECTS REGISTRATION BOARD
	Mr Richard Thorp
	Ms Kate Doyle

Registrar
	Level 2

156 Gloucester Street

SYDNEY  NSW  2000

Web:

www.architects.nsw.gov.au
Tel: (02) 9241 4033

Fax: (02) 9241 6144
	The NSW Architects Registration Board administers the Architects Act 2003.  The objects of the Act are to register qualified persons, ensure that architects provide services to the public in a professional and competent manner, provided mechanisms to discipline architects who are found to have acted unprofessionally or incompetently, ensure that the public is appropriately informed about the qualifications and competence of individuals or organisations holding themselves out as architects, promote a better understanding of architectural issues in the community.  The Act includes specific sanctions against architects who are found guilty of professional misconduct or unsatisfactory professional conduct.

	NURSES and MIDWIVES TRIBUNAL

(nsw)
	Mr Nick O’Neill


	Mr Ron K Dwyer

Registrar


	C/- Health Professionals Registration Boards

Department of Health

PO Box K599

HAYMARKET  NSW  1238

Tel: (02) 9219 0226

Web: www.nmb.nsw.gov.au
Email:

mail@nmb.nsw.gov.au
	The Nurses and Midwives Tribunal is established under the Nurses and Midwives Act 1991, as amended.  The Nurses and Midwives Tribunal considers matters which may constitute professional misconduct (that is, may lead to the removal from the Register).  Complaints which may provide grounds for the suspension, cancellation or removal of a Nurses or Midwives’ accreditation are referred to the Nurses and Midwives Tribunal for Inquiry, rather than a Professional Standards Committee.

	OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY BOARD OF SOUTH AUSTRALIA
	Mr Brenton John Kortman

Chairperson
	Mr Peter Martin


	PO Box 229

TORRENSVILLE PLAZA  SA  5031

Web Address:

http://www.otrb.saboards.com.au
Email Contact:

otrb@saboards.com.au

Tel: (08) 8443 9669

Fax: (08) 8443 9550


	The Board is the Statutory Authority in South Australia responsible to Parliament for the administration of the Occupational Therapy Practice Act 2005.  The primary function of the Board is to protect the health and safety of the public by:

· the registration and professional discipline of occupational therapists and occupational therapy students;

· maintaining educational and professional standards of practice;

· ensuring that registrants are competent and maintain their competence to practise;

· initiating legal proceedings against unqualified persons for offences under the Act.

The Board’s role as a Tribunal is to inquire into complaints of unprofessional conduct and fitness to practise against registered persons and service providers, and impose relevant sanctions on a person’s registration/right to practice.

	OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER FOR BODY CORPORATE AND COMMUNITY MANAGEMENT
	Ms Nicola Doumany

Commissioner
	
	GPO Box 1049

BRISBANE  QLD  4001

Tel: (07) 3227 7654

Fax (07) 3227 8023

Web: www.bccm.qld.gov.au
Email: bccm@justice.qld.gov.au
	Determination of disputes between parties involved in a community titles scheme under the Body corporate and Community Management Act 1997 (Qld).

	OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER FOR COMPLAINTS

(VIC)
	The Hon Rob Knowles

Commissioner
	Ms Jennifer Theisinger

Director
	GPO Box 1245

MELBOURNE  VIC  3001

Tel: (03) 9665 8033

Fax: (03) 9663 7369

Web: http://www.health.vic.gov.au/hsc/index.htm 
	The Commissioner for Complaints has the responsibility of overseeing the Aged Care Complaints Resolution Scheme which receives complaints from residents, their families or other interested parties about the care provided by Commonwealth-funded residential care providers.

	OFFICE OF THE PRIVACY COMMISSIONER


	Ms Karen Curtis

(Privacy Commissioner)
	
	133 Castlereagh Street

SYDNEY  NSW  2000

Tel: (02) 9284 9800

Fax: (02) 9294 9666

Web: www.privacy.gov.au
	The Office of the Privacy Commissioner is an independent Office which has responsibilities under the federal Private Act 1988 (Cth)

The Act provides protection for:

· Personal information about you that is handled by federal and ACT government agencies;

· Personal information about you held by all large private sector organizations, all private sector health service providers and some small businesses;

· Credit worthiness information held by credit reporting agencies and credit providers; and

· Personal tax file numbers used by individuals and organizations.



	OPTOMETRISTS REGISTRATION BOARD

(TAS)
	Mr Daryl Guest

Chair
	C/- Ms Jayne Wilson
	GPO Box 792

HOBART  TAS  7001

Tel: (03) 6224 9331

Fax: (03) 6224 9700

www.regboardstas.com
	The Optometrists Registration Board of Tasmania is established under the Optometrists Registration Act 1994. 

The Board has the following functions: 

· To administer the registration of optometrists  

· To supervise the practice of optometry in Tasmania  

· To investigate complaints and , as necessary, undertake disciplinary action against registered optometrists  

· To prosecute offences against the Act  

· To monitor standards of optometrical education and training  

· To advise the Minister for Health and Human Services on matters relating to the Act 



	OPTOMETRISTS TRIBUNAL

(NSW)
	Ms Joanne Muller

Tribunal Chair
	Contact person:

Mr Michael Jacques
	C/- Health Professionals Registration Boards

Department of Health

PO Box K599

HAYMARKET  NSW  1238

Tel: (02) 9219 0207

Web:

www.optomreg.health.nsw.gov.au 
Email:

optomreg@hprb.health.nsw.gov.au 
	The Optometrists Tribunal is established under the Optometrists Act, 1930.  The Optometrists Tribunal considers matters which may constitute professional misconduct (that is, may lead to the removal from the Register).  Complaints which may provide grounds for suspension, cancellation or removal of an optometrist’s accreditation are referred to the Optometrists Tribunal for Inquiry.

	OSTEOPATHS TRIBUNAL

(nsw)
	Ms Carolyn Huntsman

Chair
	Contact person:

Ms Jennifer Caldwell

Registrar/Secretary
	C/- Health Professionals Registration Boards

Department of Health

PO Box K599

HAYMARKET  NSW  1238

Tel: (02) 9219 0246

Email: 

osteoreg@hprb.health.nsw.gov.au
Web:

www.osteoreg.health.nsw.gov.au 
	The Osteopaths Tribunal is established under the Osteopaths Act, 2001.  The Osteopaths Tribunal considers matters which may constitute professional misconduct (that is, may lead to the removal from the Register).  Complaints which may provide grounds for the suspension, cancellation or removal of an osteopath’s registration are referred to the Osteopaths Tribunal for Inquiry.  The Tribunal also considers appeals regarding Board decisions relation to registration, disciplinary matters and re-registration.

	PHARMACY BOARD OF SOUTH AUSTRALIA
	
	Mr Peter Halstead

Registrar
	First Floor

185 Fullarton Road

DULWICH  SA  5065

Tel: (08) 8331 8865

Fax: (08) 8331 8447

Web: www.pharmacyboard.sa.gov.au
Email: enquiries@pharmacyboard.sa.gov.au 
	Statutory authority which administers the Pharmacists Act 1991.

	PHARMACY BOARD OF TASMANIA
	Mr Ian Huett

Chair
	C/- Ms Jayne Wilson
	GPO Box 792

HOBART  TAS  7001

Tel: (03) 6224 9331

Fax: (03) 6224 9700

Web: www.regboardstas.com 

	The Pharmacy Board of Tasmania is established under the Pharmacists Registration Act 2001.

The Board has the following functions:

· To administer the registration of pharmacists

· To supervise the practice of pharmacists in Tasmania

· To investigate complaints and, as necessary, undertake disciplinary action against registered pharmacists

· To prosecute offences against the Act

· To monitor the standard and provision of the services that pharmacists provide in this State

· To monitor standards of pharmacy education and training

· To advise the Minister for Health and Human Services on matters relating to the Act

	Pharmacy Tribunal  (nsw)
	Mr Peter Dwyer

p.dwyer@mauricebyers.com
	Ms Kym Ayscough
	Locked Bag 2

Haymarket  PO  NSW  1240


	The Pharmacy Tribunal is constituted under section 112 of the Pharmacy Practice Act 2006 (the Act).  Pursuant to section 122 of the Act the Tribunal can exercise the jurisdiction conferred on it by the Act to conduct inquiries into complaints, applications and appeals referred to it.

The Tribunal hears serious disciplinary complaints against the pharmacists, which complaints have been referred to it by the Board under section 48(g) of the Act.

The Tribunal also hears appeals concerning:

a. the findings of the Pharmacy Board on conduct complaints, and 

b. the imposition of conditions on practice or suspension by the Board:

i. Pursuant to the Board’s emergency powers for the protection of the public; or

ii. Where the pharmacist does not have sufficient mental or physical capacity to practice pharmacy.

	PHYSIOTHERAPISTS TRIBUNAL

(NSW)
	Ms Joanne Muller

Chair
	Contact person:

Ms Sue Hardman

Registrar
	C/- Health Professionals Registration Boards

Department of Health

PO Box K599

HAYMARKET  NSW  1238

Tel: (02) 9219 0205

Email:

physioreg@hprb.health.nsw.gov.au
Web:

www.physioreg.health.nsw.gov.au 
	The Physiotherapists Tribunal is established under the Physiotherapists Act, 2001.  The Physiotherapists Tribunal considers matters which may constitute professional misconduct (that is, may lead to the removal from the Register).  Complaints which may provide grounds for the suspension, cancellation or removal of a physiotherapist’s registration are referred to the Physiotherapists Tribunal for Inquiry.  The Tribunal also considers appeals regarding Board decision relation to registration, disciplinary matters and re-registration.

	PHYSIOTHERAPISTS REGISTRATION BOARD

(TAS)
	Mr Paul Shinkfield

Chair
	C/- Mr Greg Luckman


	GPO Box 792

HOBART  TAS  7001

Tel: (03) 6224 9331

Fax: (03) 6224 9700

Web: www.regboardstas.com 
	The Physiotherapists Registration Board of Tasmania has been established under the Physiotherapists Registration Act 1999 to regulate the physiotherapy professionals who fall within their jurisdiction.

The Board has the following functions:

(a) to administer the scheme of registration under Part 3;

(b) to monitor the standard and provision of the services that physiotherapists provide in this State;

(c) to investigate complaints and, as necessary, undertake disciplinary action against physiotherapists;

(d) to prosecute offences against this Act;

(e) to monitor standards of education and training in physiotherapy;

(f) to advise the Minister on matters relating to this Act;

(g) such other functions as are imposed on the Board by this or any other Act or as may be prescribe



	PODIATRY BOARD OF SOUTH AUSTRALIA
	Ms Catherine Jane Loughry

Presiding Member
	Mr Peter Martin


	PO Box 229

TORRENSVILLE PLAZA  SA  5031

Web Address:

http://www.pbsa.saboards.com.au/
Email Contact:

pbsa@saboards.com.au
Tel: (08) 8443 9669

Fax: (08) 8443 9550


	The Board is the Statutory Authority in South Australia responsible to Parliament for the administration of the Podiatry Practice Act 2005.  The primary function of the Board is to protect the health and safety of the public by:

· the registration and professional discipline of podiatrists and podiatry students;

· maintaining educational and professional standards of practice;

· ensuring that registrants are competent and maintain their competence to practise;

· initiating legal proceedings against unqualified persons for offences under the Act.

The Board’s role as a Tribunal is to inquire into complaints of unprofessional conduct and fitness to practise against registered persons and service providers, and impose relevant sanctions on a person’s registration/right to practice.

	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REVIEW
	Dr Tony Webber

Director


	
	Level 1, 20 Brindabella Circuit, Brindabella Business Park

Canberra Airport  ACT  2609

Postal Address:

PO Box 7152
Canberra Post Business Centre
Fyshwick  ACT  2610
Tel: (02 6120 9100

Fax: (02) 6120 9199

Web: www.psr.gov.au
	Investigation and imposition of sanctions of health care providers who over-service or practice inappropriately.  Referrals only come from the Health Insurance Commission.  The Health Insurance Act which sets up the PSR charges us to protect the public from the dangers of inappropriate practice and also to protect taxpayer funds.

	PSYCHOLOGISTS REGISTRATION BOARD

(TAS)
	Mrs Ann Stark

Chair
	c/- Ms Jayne Wilson
	GPO Box 792

HOBART  TAS  7001

Tel: (03) 6224 9331

Fax: (03) 6224 9700

Web: www.regboardstas.com 
	The Psychologist Registration Board of Tasmania is established under the Psychologists  Registration Act 2000 to:

· ensure that the services psychologists provide to the public are of the highest possible standard; and

· ensure that psychologists practise according to the highest professional standard; and

· guard against unsafe, incompetent and unethical practices by psychologists.

 

The Board has the following functions:

· To administer the scheme of registration;

· To monitor the standard and provision of the services that psychologists provide;

· To investigate complaints and, as necessary, undertake disciplinary action against registered psychologists;

· To prosecute offences against the Act;

· To monitor standards of education and training in psychology;

· To advise the Minister for Health and Human Services on matters relating to the Act.



	PSYCHOLOGISTS REGISTRATION BOARD OF VICTORIA
	Ms Kaye Frankcom
	Mr David Collier

Executive Officer
	PO Box 358 Collins St West

MELBOURNE  VIC  8007

Tel: (03) 9629 8722

Fax: (03) 9629 8744

Web: www.psychreg.vic.gov.au
Email: admin@psychreg.vic.gov.au
	The Psychologists Registration Board of Victoria (“the Board”) is constituted under the provisions of the Psychologists Registration Act 2000 (“the Act”) to regulate the practice of psychology in the State of Victoria.  The main purposes of the Act are:

· To protect the public by providing for the registration of psychologists;

· To investigate the professional conduct and fitness to practice of registered psychologists;

To regulate advertising relating to the provision of psychological service.

	PSYCHOLOGISTS TRIBUNAL

(NSW)
	Ms Joanne Muller

Chair
	Contact person:

Ms Mary Shanahan

Registrar
	C/- Health Professionals Registration Boards

Department of Health

PO Box K599

HAYMARKET  NSW  1238

Tel: (02) 9219 0204

Email:

psychreg@hprb.health.nsw.gov.au
Web:

www.psychreg.health.nsw.gov.au 
	The Psychologists Tribunal is established under the Psychologists Act, 2001.  The Psychologists Tribunal deals with serious complaints that may lead to suspension or de-registration, appeals against Board decisions regarding disciplinary, registration and restoration matters.

	QUEENSLAND CIVIL AND ADMINISTRATIVE TRIBUNAL (QCAT)
	Justice Alan Wilson
President

	Louise Logan
Principal Registrar
	GPO Box 1639
BRISBANE QLD 4001
Web:

www.qcat.qld.gov.au 
	QCAT makes original decisions for a range of matters including:

· guardianship and administration matters for adults

· residential tenancy disputes

· debt disputes, for example money lent and not repaid

· consumer and trader disputes

· minor civil disputes including motor vehicle property damage and

· dividing fence disputes

· building disputes

· matters affecting children and young people

· anti-discrimination matters

· occupational and business regulation matters

· retail tenancy disputes.

It also reviews some decisions of government agencies and statutory authorities.




	Refugee Review Tribunal / MIGRATION REVIEW TRIBUNAL

(Commonwealth)


	Mr Dennis O'Brien Principal Member


	Mr John Lynch

Registrar
	Locked Bag No. A3

SYDNEY SOUTH  NSW  1235

Web:

http://www.mrt-rrt.gov.au/ 
Email:

rrtinfo@rrt.gov.au
Tel: (02) 9951 5901

Toll Free:    1800 814 593

Fax:   (02) 9951 5986
	The Tribunal was set up on 1 July 1993 to provide independent merits review of decisions made by delegates of the Minister for Immigration and Multicultural and Indigenous Affairs to refuse or cancel protection visas.

	Residential Tenancies Tribunal (SA)


	Mrs Pat Patrick

Presiding Member


	Mr Matthew Roesler Registrar
	GPO Box 2361

ADELAIDE  SA  5001

Web:

www.ocba.sa.gov.au
Email:

tenancy.advice@agd.sa.gov.au
Tel: (08) 8226 0706

Fax:   (08) 8226 8985
	The Tribunal has exclusive jurisdiction to hear and determine disputes between landlords and tenants up to a limit of $10,000.00.  The Tribunal also hears and determines disputes under the Retirement Villages Act 1987.  There is no monetary limit to the Tribunal’s jurisdiction under this Act.



	RESIDENTIAL TENANCY TRIBUNAL

(ACT)
	Mr Ron Cahill

President
	
	GPO Box 370

CANBERRA  ACT  2601

Tel:  (02) 6217-4260  or  

                  (02) 6217-4275

Fax:  (02) 6217 4505

Web:

http://www.acat.act.gov.au/ 
Email:

magistrates.court@act.gov.au
	The Residential Tenancies Tribunal (RTT) is an independent body, which has exclusive jurisdiction to hear and determine all matters arising from private and public tenancy agreements.  



	RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AND PLANNING APPEAL TRIBUNAL
	Mr Simon Cooper (Chairman)
	Mr Jarrod Bryan (Registrar)
	GPO Box 2036

Hobart  TAS  7001

Web: http://www.rmpat.tas.gov.au/  
	An independent statutory body set up under the Resource Management and Planning Appeal Tribunal Act 1993 to resolve appeals against a wide range of administrative acts and decisions, including orders protecting environmental or planning rights and values.


	SENTENCE ADMINISTRATION BOARD OF ACT
	Mr Philip Lee
	N/A
	SAB Secretariat

GPO Box 158

Canberra  ACT  2601

Tel: 02 6207 0744

Fax: 02 6207 5246

Email: sab.secretariat@act.gov.au

	Sentence Administration Board (Parole Board) determines release of ACT prisoners on parole, release or licence, management of ACT paroles, periodic detention offences.

	SOCIAL SECURITY APPEAL AUTHORITY

NEW ZEALAND
	Ms Marilyn Wallace,

Chairperson


	
	PO Box 5027

WELLINGTON  NZ

Ph: (04) 918 8390 (NZ)

Fax: (04) 918 8303 (NZ)
	

	SOCIAL SECURITY APPEALS TRIBUNAL

(CTH)
	Mr Les Blacklow

Executive Director
	Mr John Collins

National Manager


	National Office:

PO Box 218

Collins Street West
MELBOURNE VIC 3000
Website: www.ssat.gov.au
Phone: 1800 011 140

Mail: GPO Box 9943 in your capital city


	The SSAT is an independent statutory body established to conduct merits review of administrative decisions made (primarily by Centrelink and the Child Support Agency) under the social security law, family assistance law, and various other pieces of legislation. Appeals relate to different decisions that affect people’s pensions, benefits, allowances, child support payments, student or family assistance, etc.



	SOUTH AUSTRALIAN PSYCHOLOGICAL BOARD
	Ms Meredith Dickson

Chairperson
	Mr Peter Martin

Tel: (08) 8443 9669 (ext 225)
	PO Box 229

TORRENSVILLE PLAZA SA 5031

Tel: (08) 8443 9669

Fax: (08) 8443 9550

Web:: www.sapb.saboards.com.au 
	The Board is the Statutory Authority in SA responsible to Parliament for the administration of the Psychological Practices Act 1973.  The primary function of the Board is to protect the interest of the public by:

· The registration and professional discipline of psychologists;

· Maintaining educational and professional standards of practice;

· Ensuring that registrants are competent and maintain their competence to practice;

· Initiating legal proceedings against unqualified persons for offences under the Act.

The Board’s role as a Tribunal is to inquire into complaints of unprofessional conduct and fitness to practice against registered psychologists, and impose relevant sanctions on a person’s registration/right to practice.

	SA WORKCOVER LEVY REVIEW PANEL
	Mr Gary Mason

President
	Ms Chris Mills

Registrar


	GPO Box 2148

ADELAIDE  SA  5001

Tel: (08) 8233 2983

Fax: (08 8238 5775
	The hearing and determination of disputes between registered employers and WorkCover Corporation of South Australia regarding levies imposed under the Workers Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1986 (SA).

	STATE ADMINISTRATIVE TRIBUNAL OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA
	Justice Michael Barker
President
	Mr Alex Watt

Executive Officer
	Location:
Level 4
12 St Georges Terrace
Perth WA 6000

Postal Address:

GPO Box U1991

PERTH  WA  6845

Tel: (08) 9219 3111

1300 306 017 (STD callers)

Fax:  (08) 9325 5099
Web: http://www.sat.justice.wa.gov.au/ 

	The State Administrative Tribunal (SAT) was established in Western Australia in 2005 as an independent body that makes and reviews a range of administrative decisions.

Individuals, businesses, public officials and vocational boards can bring before the SAT many different types of applications related to civil, commercial and personal matters. 

These range from reviews of multi-million dollar tax judgments and dog destruction orders to disciplinary proceedings, guardianship questions and town planning and compensation issues.

The SAT was established by the State Administrative Tribunal Act 2004 and the State Administrative Tribunal (Conferral of Jurisdiction) Amendment and Repeal Act 2004 (Conferral Act). 

The Conferral Act refers to more than 140 existing Acts of Parliament, known as enabling Acts. The enabling Acts give the SAT the jurisdiction to make decisions on specific matters. 

	suitability panel

(vic)
	Ms Carmel Morfuni

Chairperson
	Ms Linda Rainsford

(Acting)
	Level 10

50 Lonsdale Street

MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Tel: (03) 9096 0292

Fax: (03) 9096 3003


	The Suitability Panel is a statutory body established under the Children Youth and Families Act 1995 to deal with referrals to it by the Secretary of the Department of Human Services in relation to removal from the register of Carers on the grounds set out in the Act or to deal with an application by a carer for reinstatement to the register.

	Superannuation Complaints Tribunal

(Commonwealth)
	Ms Jocelyn Furlan

Acting Chairperson
	Ms Margaret McDonald

Director
	Locked Bag 3060, GPO

MELBOURNE  VIC  3001

Tel: (03) 8635 5500
Freecall:      1300 780 808
Fax:   (03) 8635 5588
Web:

www.sct.gov.au
Email:

info@sct.gov.au

	The Superannuation Complaints Tribunal (SCT) is an independent Tribunal set up by the Commonwealth Government to deal with complaints about:

· superannuation funds,  

· annuities and deferred annuities; and  

· Retirement Savings Accounts (

 HYPERLINK "http://www.sct.gov.au/home.htm" \l "#" RSA's) 



	TENANCY TRIBUNAL,

NEW ZEALAND
	Ms Patricia McConnell

Principal Tenancy Adjudicator

 
	Ms Hilary Sharland


	PO Box 2124

ROTORUA  NEW ZEALAND

Tel: 0011 64 7921 7579

Fax: 0011 64 7921 7477
	The Tenancy Tribunal determines disputes between residential landlord and tenants.

	TRANSPORT

APPEAL BOARDS
	Mr John Parkin

Chairperson
	Mr Michael Demetriou

Secretary
	Postal Address:

Level 2, Oxford Street

DARLINGHURST  NSW  2010

Tel: (02) 9020 4750

Fax: (02) 9020 4790

Web: http://www.industrialrelations.nsw.gov.au/tab
	The Transport Appeal Boards (TAB) are independent bodies established under the Transport Appeal Boards Act 1980. They are empowered to hear and determine appeals by employees of NSW public sector transport authorities to dismiss or otherwise discipline them. They also determine appeals against decisions to promote other employees to vacant positions. The Boards will determine which employee is most entitled to the appointment.

	VETERANS’ REVIEW BOARD
	Mr Michael Griffin
Principal Member
	
	2nd Floor, Building B

Centennial Plaza

280 Elizabeth Street

Surry Hills  NSW  2000

Postal Address:

GPO Box 1631

Surry Hills  NSW  2001

Enquiries:

Tel: 1300 550 460 (city)

1800 550 460 (country)

Fax: (02) 9211 3074
Web: http://www.vrb.gov.au

	The Veterans' Review Board (VRB) is an independent tribunal that exists to review:

1.
decisions made by the Repatriation Commission under the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 (Cth) on: 

•
claims for acceptance of injury or disease as war-caused or defence-caused; 

•
claims for war widows', war widowers' and orphans' pensions; 

•
assessment of pension rate for incapacity from war-caused or defence-caused injury or disease; and 

•
claims for the grant, or assessment of, attendant 

allowance; and 

2.
decisions under the Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 (Cth) made by: 

•
the Military Rehabilitation & Compensation Commission; and 

the Service Chiefs of the Australian Army, the Royal Australian Navy, and the Royal Australian Air Force. 

	Veterinary Practitioners Registration Board of Victoria
	Dr Leigh R Coghlan BVSc
	Miss Margaret Wilson
	Level 11/470 Collins Street

Melbourne  VIC  3000

Tel: 03 9620 7444

Fax: 03 9620 7044

Email: registrar@vetboard.vic.gov.au 
	The Board is established under the Veterinary Practice Act 1997 to protect the public by ensuring access to veterinary services of an appropriate standard, delivered by veterinary practitioners acting in accordance with appropriate standards of professional conduct.  The main functions of the Board are:

•
To register persons who comply with the requirements for registrations as a veterinary practitioner or veterinary specialist;

•
To recognize qualifications and accredit courses of training which provide for registration as veterinary practitioners and veterinary specialists;

•
To conduct, or arrange for the conduct of examinations to establish competency in veterinary practice;

•
To investigate professional conduct or fitness to practise of registered veterinary practitioners and to impose sanctions where necessary;

•
To issue guidelines about appropriate standards of veterinary practice and veterinary facilities.


	VICTIMS OF CRIME ASSISTANCE TRIBUNAL
	Ms Susan Wakeling

Supervising Magistrate
	Ms Jan Dundon

Principal Registrar
	GPO Box 882G

MELBOURNE  VIC  3001

Tel: (03) 9628 7855

1800 882 752

Fax: (03) 9628 7853

Web:

www.vocat.vic.gov.au 
	We help victims of violent crime recover from their ordeals and assist with expenses that may have resulted from the crimes.

	Victorian Civil and Administrative Tribunal

(VCAT)


	The Hon Justice Stuart Morris

Judge Davis

Vice President (Human Rights)
Judge Bowman

Vice President

(Civil Division)


	Mr John Ardlie

Chief Executive Officer

Mr Ian Proctor

Principal Registrar


	55 King Street

MELBOURNE  VIC  3000

Tel: (03) 9628 9700

Web:

www.vcat.vic.gov.au
Email:

vcat@vcat.vic.gov.au

	VCAT deals with disputes about:

· purchase and supply of goods and services

· discrimination

· domestic building works

· guardianship and administration

· residential and retail tenancies

· consumer credit.

VCAT also deals with disputes between people and government in areas such as:

· planning and land valuation

· licences to carry on businesses (including travel agents, motor car traders and others)

· State taxation

Many other government decisions (such as Transport Accident Commission decisions and Freedom of Information issues).

	THE VICTORIAN INSTITUTE OF TEACHING
	Ms Christine Heazlewood

Presiding Officer
	Mr Andrew Ius


	PO Box 531 Collins Street West

VICTORIA  8007

Tel: (03) 8601 5800

Fax: (03 8601 5803

Web: www.vit.vic.edu.au 
	The disciplinary proceedings in relation to registered teachers.

	WEATHERTIGHT HOMES RESOLUTION SERVICE (NZ)
	Mr Paul Skinner

Chief Adjudicator
	
	PO Box 6176 Wellesley Street

AUCKLAND  NEW ZEALAND

Tel: +64 9 353 7225

Fax: +64 9 357 0078

Web: www.weathertightness.govt.nz

	The Service was established in 2002 to provide assessments of “leaky buildings” (residential dwellings less than 10 years old) and mediation and/or adjudication of claims arising.  The assessors, mediators & adjudicators work part-time as required.  The WHRS process is to be “speedy, flexible and cost-effective”; the adjudication phase complies with natural justice and culminates in a hearing, but does not require formal pleadings, nor formal “discovery”.  Adjudication is managed by the adjudicator and begins with a conference of parties, who may be represented (but costs are restricted).  There is no monetary limit for claims, and all determinations are open to appeal to the Courts. (See the [NZ] Weathertight Homes Services Act 2002).

	west australian college of teaching
	
	
	GPO Box 2607

PERTH WA 6001

Tel:  08 6467 8610

Fax: 08 6467 8678

Web: http://www.collegeofteaching.wa.edu.au/ 
	Decides whether disciplinary action is necessary, and if so, the nature of such action, in relation to allegations of unprofessional conduct concerning any teacher in West Australian schools.

	Workers Compensation Commission

(nsw)


	The Hon Justice Terry Sheahan AO

President

Mr Gary Byron

Deputy President

Mr Bill Roche
Deputy President


	Ms Annette Farrell
Registrar


	The Registry

Level 21, 1 Oxford Street

DARLINGHURST  NSW  2010

Postal Address:

PO Box 594,

DARLINGHURST  NSW 1300

Web: www.wcc.nsw.gov.au
Email:

registry@wcc.nsw.gov.au
Tel: (02) 9243 8800

Fax:   (02) 9243 8801

Freecall: 1300 368 040
	The Workers Compensation Commission deals with disputed workers compensation claims in New South Wales.  It was established by amendments made during 2001 to the Workplace Injury Management and Workers Compensation Act 1998.  Its role is to determine disputes on workers compensation claims and to deal with some other matters, from 1 January 2002.  The Commission aims to provide a fair and flexible dispute resolution process that ensures workers entitlements are paid promptly, so that injured workers can resume their normal lives with less impact on their long-term health.

	Workers Rehabilitation and Compensation Tribunal

(TAS)
	Stephen Carey

Chief Commissioner
	
	4/169 Liverpool Street

Hobart  Tasmania

Postal address: 
GPO Box 1311 
Hobart Tas 7001 

Ph  03 6233 4926

Fax 03 6234 3304

Email: Workers.Compensation@justice.tas.gov.au
Web:  http://www.workerscomp.tas.gov.au
	The Workers Rehabilitation and Compensation Tribunal is an independent statutory tribunal created under the Workers Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988, with primary responsibility to determine all disputes relating to workers compensation in Tasmania.

Any dispute must be referred to the Tribunal, which holds conciliation conferences and hearings throughout the State in order resolve the dispute by agreement, or arbitrate when agreement cannot be reached between the parties. 
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